BID TITLE: SCANNING SERVICES
BID NUMBER: 2015-063
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 8§, 2015
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
v v v v £
— ADEC IMAGE DRS PMI IMR PAPERLESS
SOLUTIONS DATA GROUP DOCUMENT DIGITAL DIGITAL -
BIDDERS NAME: SOLUTIONS LLC SOLUTIONS
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? OK O K ) | 8 Ok
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 9] & OK oK 0] &
Variation & Justification Sheet Completed? N ) N 0 O | OK.
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? N fr} ok oK OK oK
v/
Bid Bond Enclosed? ok [9].4 O oK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? n"/’ § ) (2] X DK ok. oK
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? D Ok ok OK oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? Ok oK OK oK
W-9 Completed & Signed? NoO oK OK ok
Addendum(s) No. N /A N/A N/l N/a
Cost per page for volume of 3 million pages: §0.00% _.ﬂ 0.0524¢%| § 0.05s Ro.02417
Cost per 1,000 pages for volume of 3 million ﬂ 0%-00 a 5. “13 ﬂ §5.00 8 24 9%
pages: "
Total cost for volume of 3 million pages: # 204,000.00 § 152, 440.09 fl 255,000.09 474 0. 00
Confidential document destruction: g 3.60 _ﬂ T.00 g 3.00 ﬂ 4.00




BID TITLE: SCANNING SERVICES
BID NUMBER: 2015-063
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2015
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
- - v .
PROGRIO DATROSE PROLEGAL IRON PREMIER | SOURCEHOV RICOH
BIDDERS NAME SERVICES MOUNTAIN APS LLC
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? OK ) 4 | oKk (0} & ok Ok
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? ok OXK Ok ok Oox ok. Ok.
Variation & Justification Sheet Completed? NO NO NO NO NO Ok nNO
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? Ok ok 9] & ok oK ok oK
Bid Bond Enclosed? oK oK ok oK ok Ok ok
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? | Ok oK oK OK Ok ok Ok
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? Ok OK Ok Ok. ok OK. oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? OK Ok ok Ok Vs ok ok
W-9 Completed & Signed? OK Ok ok oK ok Ok Ok
Addendum(s) No. N / A N / A NI/A N/A N/A NIA MVia
Volume of 3million pages: [# 0.1 | §D.0582, |4 gg’;o ; swga 0.079 |fle.04| d;.t 290 B .00l
1,000 pages: |4 163.00 |§ 5g.20 | 9729.00 |§41.00 | oxvEY |[d o420
Entire volume of 3 million pages: |§ 4§9, 000 .00 34 000.00 | 4 23%.000.09 B123,000.09 8 192, 0oo-20
Option: Confidential document destruction: |§ 3,00 | §l g.00 |4 , H2.50  |§ Tncladed i 8.00




BID TITLE: SCANNING SERVICES
BID NUMBER: 2015-063
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JULY 8§, 2015
DEPARTMENT: COUNTY CLERK
: P o
CONTINUUM ARC OF
BIDDERS NAME: SERVICES WESTCHESTER
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? of OK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? OK oK
Variation & Justification Sheet Completed?
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? Ok OK
Bid Bond Enclosed? Ok ok
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O K O K
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? OK ok
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O K O K
W-9 Completed & Signed? OK oK
Addendum(s) No. N /A N /A
Cost per page: §0.031% ‘ 3 0.0 §5
1,000 pages: |8 39. 80 4 gs.00
Entire volume of 3 million pages: $./19 ,100.00 285,000 - 00

Option: Confidential document destruction:

fid.00

§ 5.00




